

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

**1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO**

February 23, 1966

**J. Gregory Herrion
P.O. Box 507
Farmington, New Mexico 87401**

**Re: Exemption from Deliverability
Testing Requirements, #1 Osborne
N-22-30N-12W, Flora Vista Mesa Verde**

Dear Mr. Herrion:

It is our understanding that water producing characteristics of the above well makes it extremely difficult if not impossible to secure a seven-day shut in pressure without killing the well. As the well is in a non-promoted pool and an annual deliverability test is not essential to the assignment of allowable, we are hereby exempting the well from the requirements of conducting an annual deliverability test.

Yours very truly

**Edward L. Arnold
Superintendent, District #3**

**ECA:ks
cc:
Dave Raney
EPMG, El Paso, Texas**

**Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico**